Glenn Hornal

From: Vidhya Ramesh <VidhyaR@hamptonspropertyservices.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 13 July 2018 11:18 AM

To: DPE PSVC Central Coast Mailbox

Cc: Kristy Hodgkinson; Lance Hodgkinson

Subject: Attn: Glenn Hornal; RE: 82 Blackwall Road, Woy Woy [HPS Ref: 2015012]
Attachments: Application Form - 82 Blackwall Road, Woy Woy.pdf; Payment - 82 Blackwall Road,

Woy Woy.pdf; SCC Report - 82 Blackwall Road, Woy Woy.pdf; Traffic Statement - 82
Blackwall Road, Woy Woy.pdf

Dear Glen,

Hamptons Property Services has been retained by Eastern Surburbs Leagues Club to prepare and lodge a Site
Compatibility Certificate (SCC) application for the above site.

The purpose of the application is to seek a Site Compatibility Certificate from the Department of Planning &
Environment (DPE) to enable a seniors living development to be constructed on land that is currently used as a
‘registered club’, pursuant to the Gosford Local Environmental Plan 2014.

Please find attached the application form, supporting documents and a copy of the cheque.
The cheque and three hardcopies of the documents will be posted to PO Box 1148 - Gosford NSW 2250.
Should you have any queries in relation to this application, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,
Vidhya Ramesh
Project Manager

Head Office: Suite 404, 203-233 New South Head Road, Edgecliff
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